
HOLLAND&HARX, 1 William F. <Srib C £ I V E D 
wcarr@hollandhart.com 

m OCT 26 mmm 

October 26, 2007 

VIA HAND D E L I V E R Y 

Mark E. Fesmire, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & 
Natural Resources Department j 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Re: CASE NO, 13897: Application of Great Western Drilling Ltd. and Davoil, Inc. 
for an order re-opening Case No. 13897 (Application of Cimarex Energy Co. of 
Colorado for Pool Creation, a Discovery Allowable and Special Pool Rules), 
creating a new gas pool, rescinding Administrative Order NSL-5578, and shutting 
in and imposing a production penalty on the Keely 26 Federal Well No. 1, Eddy 
County, New Mexico. 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Great Western Drilling Ltd. respectfully requests that the above-referenced case, 
scheduled for hearing on November 1, 2007, be dismissed. Your attention to this 
request is appreciated. 

William F. Carr 

cc. Mr. Carter Muire 
Great Western Drilling Ltd. 

James Bruce, Esq. 
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Sincerely, 


